

Introduced by

Senators Unruh, Burckhard, Laffen

Representatives Hatlestad, Kading, Pyle

1 A BILL ~~for an Act to repeal section 39-01-09 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the~~
2 ~~prohibition against parking meters.~~for an Act to amend and reenact section 39-01-09 of the
3 North Dakota Century Code, relating to parking meters.

4 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

5 ~~—SECTION 1. REPEAL. Section 39-01-09 of the North Dakota Century Code is repealed.~~

6 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 39-01-09 of the North Dakota Century Code is
7 amended and reenacted as follows:

8 **39-01-09. Parking meters ~~prohibited~~.**

9 ~~It is unlawful for the~~The state of North Dakota, its political subdivisions, counties, cities, and
10 the ~~state~~ department of transportation ~~to~~, or the governing body of a political subdivision, upon a
11 simple majority vote of the governing body of the political subdivision, may establish and
12 maintain any mechanical device ~~or devices~~ known as "parking meters", or by whatever name
13 designated, ~~requiring the deposit therein of coins or tokens~~ for the privilege of parking cars or
14 other vehicles upon the streets and highways ~~in the state of North Dakota. Any and all~~
15 ~~ordinances and resolutions now existing authorizing the establishment and maintenance of~~
16 ~~such mechanical devices or parking meters, or by whatever name designated, are hereby~~
17 ~~declared null and void.~~ A governing body of a political subdivision may place on the ballot the
18 question of whether metered parking should be approved for use in the political subdivision.